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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cynthia Benkert < Cynthia.Benkert.151775888@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:42 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Cynthia Benkert 
9188 Independence Way 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tim Oswald <Tim.Oswald.16932063@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:41 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
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
Tim Oswald 
425 NE 27th Dr 
Wilton Manors, FL 33334 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Judy Galloway <Judy.Galloway.42811572@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:41 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Judy Galloway 
180 S Gulf Blvd 
Placida, FL 33946 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cynthia Benkert <Cynthia.Benkert.151775888@p2a.co> 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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

Lynn Forsht <Lynn.Forsht.37657066@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:35 PM 

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
Lynn Forsht 
17895 SW 272nd St 
Homestead, FL 33031 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Dervin <John.Dervin.56703720@p2a.co> 

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
John Dervin 
3638 Craigsher Dr 
Apopka, FL 32712 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ruth Wiesenthal-Gold < Ruth.Wiesentha1Gold.145943194@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:33 PM 
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
Ruth Wiesenthal-Gold 
657 Hurst Rd NE 
Palm Bay, FL 32907 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephan Leimberg < Stephan.Leimberg.359231034@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:31 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida' s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
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
Stephan Leimberg 
2 Red Cedar Rd 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Steve Griffith <Steve.Griffith.15769156@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:26 PM 

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
Steve Griffith 
676 Clarke Ave 
Melbourne, FL 32935 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah Younger <Sarah.Younger.53336983@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:25 PM 

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
Sarah Younger 
26805 NW 182nd Ave 
High Springs, FL 32643 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ann Bassett-Hite <Ann.BassettHite.92321887@p2a.co> 
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
Ann Bassett-Hite 
4412 County Line Rd 
Jupiter, FL 33469 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Morley Schloss < Morley.Schloss.17068189@p2a.co > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:20 PM 
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
Morley Schloss 
14125 North Rd 
Loxahatchee, FL 334 70 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Edie Stone < Edie.Stone.43068063@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:21 PM 
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
Edie Stone 
2413 54th St S 
Gulfport, FL 33707 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cecilia nevel <cecilia.nevel.15663432@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:17 PM 
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
cecilia nevel 
1150 Marine St 
Clearwater, FL 33755 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kyndal Mickey < Kyndal.Mickey.51165507@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:58 AM 
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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
Kyndal Mickey 
9654 Winterview Dr 
Naples, FL 34109 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Judy Mickey <Judy.Mickey.51165507@p2a.co> 

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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Judy Mickey 
9654 Winterview Dr 
Naples, FL 34109 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lisa Ellis <Lisa.Ellis.87972S02@p2a.co> 
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
Lisa Ellis 
6849 Mauna Loa Blvd 
Sarasota, FL 34241 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephanie Sherman <Stephanie.Sherman.S6026191@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:57 AM 
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
Stephanie Sherman 
6306 Lake Park Dr 
Leesburg, FL 34748 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Diana Lunceford <Diana.Lunceford.30361557@p2a.co> 

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
Diana Lunceford 
34320 Sahalee Loop 
Dade City, FL 33525 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chey Richmond <Chey.Richmond.15157993@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:56 AM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
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
Chey Richmond 
3009 E Lee St 
Pensacola, FL 32503 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Turner Cathey <Turner.Cathey.88568410@p2a.co> 

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
Turner Cathey 
8631 NW 4th Terrace 
Miami, FL 33126 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thomas Aitken <Thomas.Aitken.103586421@p2a.co> 

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
Thomas Aitken 
5210 S Jules Verne Ct 
Tampa, FL 33611 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Judith Ford <Judith.Ford.54348196@p2a.co> 

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
Judith Ford 
1819 N 51 st Ave 
Hollywood, FL 33021 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Grover Gregory <Grover.Gregory.233857093@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:55 AM 
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
Grover Gregory 
2015 Rockledge Dr 
Rockledge, FL 32955 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wilhelm Strateff <Wilhelm.Strateff.81897160@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:53 AM 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, Jed 
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
Wilhelm Strateff 
11425 80th Ave 
Seminole, FL 33772 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sharon Fairbanks <Sharon.Fairbanks.75131823@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:52 AM 
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
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above I 0% 
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
Sharon Fairbanks 
960 I Miccosukee Rd 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Carolyn Edmunds <Carolyn.Edmunds.82699268@p2a.co> 

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
Carolyn Edmunds 
8866 Peregrine Way 
North Port, FL 34287 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ed Shindle <Ed.Shindfe.92321067@p2a.co> 

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
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people ' s pockets. 
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
Ed Shindle 
2525 W Jean St 
Tampa, FL 33614 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nicolette Dagostino <Nicolette.Dagostino.125663584@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:51 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florid.a's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
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
Nicolette Dagostino 
3960 Main St 
Sebastian, FL 32976 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

James Hawkins <James.Hawkins.16469653@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:49 AM 
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
James Hawkins 
9281 Sunset Strip 
Sunrise, FL 33322 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christopher Loesch <Christopher.Loesch.351883570@p2a.co> 
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
Christopher Loesch 
259 N Tradewinds Ave 
Lauderdale-by-the-sea, FL 33308 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Frances Palacio <Frances.Palacio.74732809@p2a.co> 

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
Frances Palacio 
23 7 Bridge Oak Ln 
St. Augustine, FL 32095 
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